
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brancard, Bill, EMNRD 
Friday, March 30, 2018 9:06 AM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
RE: Request to continue Case No. 15844: MRC Permian de novo appeal of XTO James 

Ranch Unit expansion (Order R-279-B)

Florene - Just show it as continued.

Thanks,
Bill

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Request to continue Case No. 15844: MRC Permian de novo appeal of XTO James Ranch Unit expansion 
(Order R-279-B)

Bill, on the final docket for the April 12 hearing, do I show that this case will be continued to the June 21 hearing or just 
that it will be continued so the Commission can decide the continuance date?

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard(S)state.nm.us>: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: iamesbruc@aol.com; Adam Rankin <AGRankin(S)hollandhart.com>
Subject: Request to continue Case No. 15844: MRC Permian de novo appeal of XTO James Ranch Unit expansion (Order 
R-279-B)

Please continue the hearing on this de novo application from the Commission's April 12th docket to the June 21st 
docket. Mr. Bruce, counsel for the parties filing the de novo appeal, does not object to the requested continuance.

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
m feldewert® holla ndhart. com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the 
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: iamesbruc@aol.com [mailto:iamesbruc@aol.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert(5)hollandhart.com>; bill.brancard@state.nm.us 

Cc: berman(5)matadorresources.com; kperkins@matadorresources.com 
Subject: XTO/James Ranch Unit expansion
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